
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 

October 18, 2018 

Mr. Thomas A. Di Ciolli 
GenOn Energy, Inc. 
6635 Edison Drive 
Oxnard, CA 93033 

. 
EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
GOVERNOR 
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TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS, MANDALAY GENERATING STATION ADVANCED ONSITE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM, 393 NORTH HARBOR BOULEVARD, OXNARD, 
CALIFORNIA 93035 (FILE NO. 02-158, ORDER NO. 2014-0153-DWQ, SERIES NO. 038, Cl-
8561, GLOBAL ID. WDR 100001607) 

Dear Mr. Di Ciolli, 

On August 28, 2018, this Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) informed you 
that the subject discharge is regulated under State Water Resource Control Board (State Board) 
Order No. 2014-0153-DWQ, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In a letter dated October 3, 2018, you requested termination of WDR coverage under State Board 
Order No. 2014-0153-DWQ because Mandalay Generating Station has no further on-site septage 
treatment and has not discharged to the mound leach field since August 30, 2018. Future septage 
management will consist of pumping and hauling the septage to a licensed waste water treatment 
facility. The coverage under State Board Order No. 2014-0153-DWQ for the subject site is 
no longer needed and hereby terminated except for enforcement purposes to address non­
compliance, if any, during the term of permit coverage. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Peter Raftery at (213) 620-
6156 (peter.raftery@waterboards.ca.gov), or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric 
Wu at (213) 576-6683 (eric.wu@waterboards.ca.qov). 

Sincerely, 

cc: Charles Genkle, Ventura County Environmental Health Division 
William C. Stratton, Ventura County Environmental Health Division 
Scott Warnock, GenOn, Inc., Oxnard 
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